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Property Information Request Information Update Information
File#: BS-X01672-4956275744 Requested Date: 06/13/2024 Update Requested:
Owner: CHRISTINA ARCANGELO Branch: Requested By:
Address 1: 626 POPE'S ISLAND RD Date Completed: Update Completed:
Address 2: # of Jurisdiction(s):
City, State Zip: MILFORD, CT # of Parcel(s): 1
Notes
CODE VIOLATIONS Per City of Milford Zoning Department there are no Code Violation cases on this property.

Collector: City of Milford Zoning Department
Addess:70 W River St, Milford, CT 06460
PH: (203) 783-3234

PERMITS Per City of Milford Building Deptartment there are no Open/Pending/ Expired Permit on this property.

Collector: City of Milford Building Department
Addess:70 W River St, Milford, CT 06460
PH: (203) 783-3234

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS Per City of Milford Tax Collector there are no Special Assessments/liens on the property.

Collector: City of Milford Tax Collector

Addess:70 W River St, Milford, CT 06460

PH: 203-783-3217

UNABLE TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO THIRD PARTIES. VERBAL INFO ACQUIRED
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WATER

Account #: NA

Payment Status: NA

Status: Pvt & Lienable

Amount: NA

Good Thru: NA

Account Active: NA

Collector: South Central Connecticut Regional Water Authority
Payable Address: 90 Sargent Dr, New Haven, CT 06511
Business # 203-562-4020

UNABLE TO PROVIDE INFO TO THIRD PARTIES. HOMEOWNER AUTHORIZATION NEEDED.

SEWER

Account#:21714

Status:Due

Lienable:Pvt & Lienable

Ammount:$173.22

Good Thru:08/01/2024

Account Act:Yes

Collector: City of Milford Sewer Department
Payable Address:70 W River St, Milford, CT 06460
Business:(203) 783-3249

UNABLE TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO THIRD PARTIES. VERBAL INFO ACQUIRED

GARBAGE
Garbage bills are included in the real estate property taxes.
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FW: 626 Popes Island Rd - permit search

From: Dora Kubek <DKubek@milfordct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 6:06 PM

To:
Subject: 626 Popes Island Rd - permit search

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dkubek@milfordct.gov. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

There are no open applications or permits listed for the property at 626 Popes Island Rd. Owner name is D’Arcangelo in our records.

| do have an archived 1991 permit for a 24-unit multi-family condo building in 1991, but the 626 owner has no individual permits on record.

Regards,

Dora
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